

DALINGAROS VASILEIOS

Payroll and HR Expert

Married with two children

PROFILE

I am a HR and Payroll Expert, with several years of work experience on the field. Till now, I provide my services in order to add value to your services and to your people. I am offering my services, to overall 50 companies and around 2000 employees.

I can fulfill HR and Payroll Departments, as well as Accounting Departments.

CONTACT

ADDRESS:
Tirtaiou 9, Veria, 59132
PHONE:
+30 6983 902 800
WEBSITE:
www.payrolls.gr
EMAIL:
support@payrolls.gr

support@payrolls.gr daligvas@gmail.com

COURSES

HR analytics – Coursera (4 courses)

Payroll – Epsilon Net Training (3 courses)

LANGUAGES

English - Professional User

German - intermediate User

EDUCATION

International Hellenic University

2001 - 2006 Statistics Actuarial and Financial Mathematics

University of Aegean

2009 - 2011 MSc in Banking and Finance

WORK EXPERIENCE

BDO Services Greece – Head of Payroll and HR Services

01/2023-Today

I word as Head of Payroll and HR Services at BDO Services Greece. Responsible for more that 50 Companies Payslips and Labor Law compliance. I overlook team of 6 co-workers.

SV Group of Companies - Senior Payroll Manager

07/2015-Today

I am the Payroll Manager for around 23 companies. I am also word as the HR Manager for 4 of them. (around 350 employees).

Imathia's Chamber of Commerce - HR Manager

06/2018-10/2022

I was responsible for the hirings and HR management for the subsidiaries of the Chamber. Also responsible for the payroll of the organization. (8 employees)

Alexander SA - HR Manager

06/2016-06/2017

I managed to organize the newly department of fresh fruits, from new employers to the organization chart. Also I was calculating statistics around the payroll system over the several departments, in order to extract the efficiency of them. (Turnover around 30 million and 350 employees)

Daios Plastics SA - Sales Executive

02/2014-06/2016

Responsible for Sales in Greece. (11 millions in turnover)

Agrofolio GmbH - Senior HR Manager

02/2012-12/2013

I worked as recruiter and also day-to-day HR management.

Energon Capital Finance AEPEY - Financial Advisor

06/2006-10/2010

Financial Advisor for US markets, Bonds markets and Commodities.

Software

SAP, Epsilon Net Suites, SPSS, Mathlab, Entersoft, MS Office, Windows, MacOS, WS Office, Asana, Monday.